

**IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF ALABAMA**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,)

)

Plaintiff,

)

v.

)

CASE NO.:

)

2:10-CR-186-MHT-001

)

JARROD MASSEY,

)

)

Defendant.

)

MOTION FOR VOLUNTARY SURRENDER

COMES NOW the undersigned counsel and hereby requests this Honorable Court grant this motion and allow the Defendant, Jarrod Massey, to voluntarily surrender to the custody of the U.S. Marshals Service for the following reasons:

1. Defendant, Jarrod Massey, was indicted on October 1, 2010 and charged with Conspiracy in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371; Five (5) Counts Federal Programs Bribery and Aiding and Abetting in violation of U.S.C. § 666(a)(2) & 2; and, Honest Service Fraud and Aiding and Abetting in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1341, 1343, 1346 & 2.
2. Massey was released on bond on or about October 4, 2010, pending the trial of this matter.

3. On December 20, 2010, Massey plead guilty to Count 1, 2, 4-5, 8, and 10 of the Indictment.
4. The sentencing date for Massey is currently scheduled for September 26, 2011 at 10:00 a.m. before Honorable Myron Thompson.
5. Defendant Massey is facing a custodial sentence. Massey wishes to voluntarily surrender so that he may begin serving his custodial sentence.
6. There will be no hardship on the Government if this motion is granted.

WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, Massey prays this Honorable Court consider the aforementioned and allow him to voluntarily surrender to the U.S. Marshal.

Respectfully submitted,

s/Brett M. Bloomston

BRETT M. BLOOMSTON (BLO009)

BLOOMSTON & BASGIER

1330 21st Way South, Suite 120

Birmingham, Alabama 35205

205-212-9700

s/Joseph J. Basgier, III

JOSEPH J. BASGIER, III (BAS019)

BLOOMSTON & BASGIER

1330 21st Way South, Suite 120

Birmingham, Alabama 35205

205-212-9700

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the above and foregoing pleading has been served on all counsel of record, by electronic filing, this the 14th day of January, 2011

s/Brett M. Bloomston

OF COUNSEL